s.21(1)(b)

Gill, Donna

A e

From: Gili, Donna
Sent: February-20-18 10:10 AM
To: Pagani, Raffaele; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
Subject: RE: SCFP Phone Call
Tracking: Reciplent Read

”‘ Pagani, Raffaele Read: 20/02/2018 10:11 AM

Lefebure, Jean-Plerre Read: 20/02/2018 10:11 AM

If she is a Francophone, would
you mind calling her, JP? Maybe you can give us her number though instead of giving her ours.

From: Pagani, Raffaele

Sent: February-20-18 10:08 AM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gili@crtc.ge.ca>; Lefebvre, jean-Pierre <jean-pierre.lefebvre@cric.ge.ca>
Subject: SCFP Phone Call

Hi Donna and Jean-Pierre,

I told her that she could call one of you for a further explanation.
Would it be okay if | provide her with one of your phone numbers?
Thanks very much,

raf

Raffaele Pagani

Analyste principal | Senior Analyst

CRTC | Point de service unigue aux petites entreprises — Cable, télé, radio : Vos questions, nos réponses! 1-
866-781-1911

CRTC | Single Point of Contact for Small Undertakings — Cable, TV and Radio: Your Questions, Our Answers! 1~
866-781-1911

Learn more about your CRTC
Follow us on Twitter (@CRTCeng}
Like us on Facebook
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Sill Donna

From: Gill, Donna

Sent: March-28-18 12:45 PM

To: Craig, Michael; Foster, Peter; Carter, Sheehan; Hutton, Scott; Dionne, Valérie; Lefebvre,
Jean-Pierre; Rancourt, Eric

Ce: Rancourt, Mélanie; Brault, Claude

Subject: RE: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

Tracking: Recipient Read
Craig, Michael
Foster, Peter Read: 28/03/2018 12:55 PM

Carter, Sheehan

Hutton, Scott Read: 28/03/2018 12:53 PM
Dionne, Valérie Read: 28/03/2018 12:45 PM
Lefebvre, Jean-Fierre Read: 28/03/2018 1:10 PM

Rancourt, Eric
Rancourt, Mélanie Read: 28/03/2018 1:15 PM

Brauit, Claude

Should we bring it to the Commission for a decision?

From: Craig, Michael

Sent: March-28-18 12:28 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.gc.ca>; Foster, Peter <peter.foster@cric.gc.ca>; Carter, Sheehan
<sheehan.carter@crtc.ge.ca>; Hutton, Scott <scott.hutton@crtc.ge.ca>; Dionne, Valérie <valerie.dionne@crtc.ge.ca>;
Lefebvre, jean-Pierre <jean-pierre.lefebvre@crtc.gc.ca>; Rancourt, Eric <eric.rancourt@cric.ge.ca>

Cc: Rancourt, Mélanie <melanie.rancourt@crtc.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

Hi,

The SCFP has provided a response to Scott’s letter that indicated that it would not be appropriate for us to treat their
"application” o review the DMEO at this time.

Arguing that a staff letter is not a decision of the Commission, that our choice 1o not publish their application upon
reception is a contravention of our own Rules of Procedure, and that we have violated their right to procedural fairness,
they have requested that the Commission post their application by no later than 5:00pm on 29 March 2018. Should
their application not be posted, they have suggested that they will take some form of legal action against the
Commission.

Michael Craig

Manager, English and Third-language Television]

Gestionnaire, Télévision anglaise et de tierce langue

Consell de la radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes | Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission
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Les Terrasses de la Chaudiére, 1 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, Québec, J8X 4B1
michaslcraig@oricgoca

Téléphone/Telephone: 819-997-8394

Télécopieur / Facsimile: 819-994-0218
Gouvernement du Canada / Government of Canada
www.orcgc.cs

W Suivez-nous sur Twitter | &7 Foliow us on Twitter

From: Lehoux, Manon

Sent: March-28-18 11:11 AM

To: Craig, Michael <michaeloralg@oricgc.ca>
Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

From: Oakley,Tim

Sent: March-28-18 10:17 AM

To: Lehoux, Manon <Manon.lehoux@oric so.ca>
Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

Good morning Manon
This is to be sent to Michael Craig as per Manon Auger’s instructions

Thank you
Have a great day

Tim

Tim Oakley
Planification et processus / Planning and Prosess

Consell de 2 radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission

1 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, GC K1A ON2

tmoaklsy@oric e o

Télephone | Telephone §19-997-9354

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-994-0218

Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

wewew orioge.ca

B

i

Sulver-nous sur Twitter | Follow us on Twitter
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Gill, Donna

B e
From: Gill, Donna
Sent: April-05-18 11:40 AM
To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
Cc Dionne, Valérie; Foster, Peter
Subject: DOCS-#3098438-v1-SCFP_Request_-_Memo_-_BCM_10_April
Attachments: DOCS-#3098438-v1-SCFP_Request - _Memo_-_BCM_10_April.docx

Here are my comments, JP. | would use “the” with an acronym since you would use it if it were spelled out in full, e.g. le
Conseil, the Council, etc.)
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] Corsedela radodusion stdes  Canadian Radi-tsevision and MEMORANDUM NOTE DE SERVICE

”’“’% Sacinity iassihcaton - Classmcation g securis

To BCM — 10 April 2018 Protected B
& Dur File - Notre réfarence

=
frem  Jean-Pierre Lefebvre

De 994-5326 wete
___J 5 April 2018

-

Your Fiks - Votre rélerence

-

=

subjecy  Review of the Exemption order for digital media broadcasting undertakings
Hujet

For decision: Request by the Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique for process of its Part 1 application
The appiication

Initiat application by SCFP

On 13 February 2018, the Commission received an appiication filed pursuant to Part 1 of the CRTC Rules of

Practice and Procedure {the Rules of Procedure) from the Consell provincial du secteur des communications
{CPBC) of the Syndicat canadien de ia fonction publique {SCFP), requesting that the Commission review the

in response to this application, on 7 March 2018, Commission staff sent a letter to the SCFP, indicating that i
would appropriate for the Commission {o initiate & separate proceeding on the matter, as the of
the relevance of maintaining or amending the had already been raised by a number of interveners,
including the SCFP, as part of the public proceeding initiated by Broadeasting Notice of Consultation CRTC
2017-359, Call for comments on the Governor in Council’s request for a report on future programming
distribution models (Notice of Consultation 2017-358).

Request to process

QOn 26 March 2018, the SCFP sent ancther letter to the Commission, requesting that the Part 1 application filed
on 13 February be published and that the Commission render a decision on it at the conclusion of the process.

The SCEP iz of the view thal

- The response sent by staff does not constitute a Commission's decision and that, accordingly, SCFP's Par
1 application is still pending publication and decision.

- The fact that the BOFP’s Part 1 application was not published contravenes the Rules of Procedure.

~  Nothing in the Rules of Frocedure specifies that a Part 1 application e demed based on the fact it
addresses a matier already examined as part of another procesding.

- Should the Commission fail to publish its application in a timely manner, the SCEPF will undertake the
appropriate legal recourses,

DR RS
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s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)
s.23

2l advice

et Commented [GD2]

Recommandation
Staff recommends that the Commission decide not to process SCFP's Part 1 application.

GCATTEEAG
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G e
From: Gill, Donna
Sent: April-06-18 9:13 AM
Te: Lefebvre, jean-Pierre; Foster, Peter; Dionne, Valérie
Subject: RE: DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_-_Memo_-_BCM_10_April
Tracking: Recipient Read
Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre Read: 06/04/2018 9:14 AM
Foster, Peter Read: 06/04/2018 9:34 AM
Dionne, Valérie Read: 06/04/2018 9:20 AM

Wwell done, JPI

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-06-18 9:13 AM

To: Foster, Peter <peter.foster@crtc.gc.ca>; Gili, Donna <donna.gili@cric.gc.ca>; Dionne, Valérie
<valerie.dionne@cric.gec.ca>

Subject: RE: DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request - Memo_- BCM_10 April

Thanks everyone,
We made it! The memo is now with Secretariat.

P

From: Foster, Peter

Sent: April-05-18 3:51 PM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jean-pierre.lefebvre @
<valerie.dionne@cric.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_-_Memo_- BCM_10_April

cric.gc.ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.ge.ca>; Dionne, Valérie

Hi all - 'm fine with the changes that have been made.
Thanks,
Peter

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-05-18 3:47 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gii@crtc.ge.ca; Dionne, Valérie <valerie dionne@c¢ric.gc.ca>; Foster, Peter
<peter.foster@cric.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_- Memo - BCM_10_April

Sure!

P

From: Gill, Donna
Sent: Aprii-05-18 3:41 PM
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_

To: Dionne, Valérie <valerie dionnedcricpc.car: Foster, Peter <peterfoster@ortceccar; Lefebvre, Jean-Plerre <jsan-
sigrre lefebyre@orto oo ca>
Subject: RE: DOCS-#3098438-v2-S5CFP_Request_-_Memo_-_BCM_10_April

Also, Recommendation is spelled wrong in the memo. And do you think that we can remove the word
that it would just be the © ". 1 think that works.

50

From: Dionne, Valérie

Sent: April-05-18 3:36 PM

To: Foster, Peter <peter foster@ertc.ge.ca; Gill, Donna <donna.gili@oric se.cav; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jgan-
sierre lefebyre @oricao.ca>

Subject: DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_- Memo_-_BCM_10_April

| made an addition in the analysis.
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s.21(1)(b)

Ejji, Donna

R S

From: Gili, Donna

Sent: April-11-18 1:02 PM

To: Foster, Peter; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre; Dionne, Valérie

Subject: RE: Demande de traitement SCFP - Réponse

Tracking: Recipient Read
Foster, Peter Read: 11/04/2018 1.03 PM
Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre Read: 11/04/2018 1.02 PM
Dionne, Valérie Read: 11/04/2018 1:05 PM

Me too.

From: Foster, Peter

Sent: April-11-18 12:59 PM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jean-pierre.lefebvre @crtc.gc.ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gill@cric.gc.ca>; Dionne, Valérie
<valerie.dionne@crtc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Demande de traitement SCFP - Réponse

Thanks 1P ~ looks good to me.

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
Sent: April-11-18 12:52 PM

<valerie dionne@cric.gc.oa>
Subject: Demande de traitement SCFP - Réponse

Good afternoon,

Based on yesterday’s discussions, I've updated the letter for the Sec. Gen.
signature.

Let me know if you feel it reflects the determination made by the members. 'll get it translated as soon as we're set on
content.

Jp
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

From: Craig, Michael
Sent: February-21-18 4:26 PM
To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
Subject: DOCS-#3072744-v1-
Demande_SCFP_- Réexamen_ Ordonnance_médias_numériques_-_Réponse
Attachments: DOCS-#3072744-v1-

Demande _SCFP_-_Réexamen_Ordonnance_médias_numériques_-_Réponse.doc

Lets try this.
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Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

Canadian Radio-television and Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des
Telecommunications Commission télécommunications canadiennes

s.21(1)(b)

Ottawa, Canada
K1AON2

Ottawa, le XX | 2018

PAR COURRIEL

Nathalie Blais

Conseillére a la recherche

Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique
nblais@scip.gc.ca

Objet: Demande de la partie 1 — Réexamen de I’Ordonnance d’exemption relative aux
entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques

Faccuse réception de la demande - soumise le 13 février 2018 par le Conseil
provincial du secteur des communications (CPSC) du Syndicat canadien de la fonction
publique (SCFP), demandant au Conseil de procéder au réexamen de ['Ordonnance
d'exemption relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques
(I’Ordonnance).

Je note que les éléments soulevés par le SCFP dans | demande sont

3 Yoy SRR s
5 2 de SCFP en

consultation publique,
initiée par I’ Avis de consultation de radiodiffusion CRTC 2017-359, Appel aux observations
sur la demande du gouverneur en conseil de faire rapport sur les modéles de distribution de
programmation de I'avenir. Le sujet de la pertinence de maintenir ou de modifier
1 'Ordonnance a d’ailleurs été soulevé par divers 21705 intervenants participant a cette
instance

pas approprié pour le Conseil

Conséquemment, votre demande

Je vous prie d’agréer, Madame, 'expression de mes sentiments les meilleurs.
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-19-18 3:11 PM

To: Rancourt, Mélanie

Ce: Lehoux, Manon _

Subject: : FW: Demande de traitement SCFP - Réponse

Attachments: 3102263_-_Demande_de_traitement_SCFP_-_Réponse.DOC.DRF; 3103853

_~.SCFP_Process_request_-_Response.DOC.DRF

Salut Mélanie,
En 'absence de Manon demain, pourrais-tu svp Uoccuper de faire parvenir cette letire au bureau du 5G?
Merci,

1P

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-19-18 3:08 PM

To: Lehoux, Manon <Manon.Lehoux@cric.ge.ca>

Subject: Demande de traitement SCFP - Réponse

Salut Manon,

Les nouvelles versions de la lettre pour le Secrétaire Général.

Merci,

P
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Canadian FRadic-telpvision and Conseil de 1a radiodiffusion et des
Telecommunications Comimission t&lécommunications canadiennes

Oitawa, Canada
KA GN2

Ottawa, le XX 2018

PAR COURRIEL

Nathalie Blais

Conseillére a la recherche

Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique
nblais@scfp.ge.ca

Objet: Demande de Ia partie 1 — Réexamen de I’Ordonnance d’exemption relative aux
entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques

J accuse réception de la demande soumise le 13 février 2018 par le Conseil
provineial du secteur des communications (CPSC) du Syndicat canadien de la fonction
publique (SCFP), demandant au Conseil de procéder au réexamen de /'Ordonnance
d'exemption relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques
(I'Ordonnance).

demande sont

—

Je note que les éléments soulevés par le SCFP dans © ovonie

consultation publique,
initi¢e par I’Avis de consultation de radiodiffusion CRTC 2017-359, Appel aux observations
sur la demande du gouverneur en conseil de faire rapport sur les modeles de distribution de
programmation de [’avenir. Le sujet de la pertinence de maintenir ou de modifier
I '‘Ordonnance a d ailleurs éi¢ soulevé par divers . . intervenants participant & cette
instance

pas approprié pour le Conseil

Conséquemment, votre demande

Je vous prie d’agréer, Madame, I’expression de mes sentiments les meilleurs.
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Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des  Canadian Radio-television and
wlécommunications canadiennes  Telecommunications Commission

Ottawa, 20 April 2018

VIA E-MAIL

Denis Bolduc
President
SCFP-Québec
nblais@scfp.gc.ca

Dear Mr. Bolduc:

RE: Request for process of Part 1 application - Review of the Exemption order for digital
media broadcasting undertakings

The Commission is in receipt of the application filed on 13 February 2018 by the Conseil
provincial du secteur des communications (CPSC) of the Syndicat canadien de la fonction
publique (SCFP), requesting that the Commission review the Exemption order for digital media
broadcasting undertakings {the Order), as well as of its request for process of the
aforementioned application, dated 26 March 2018.

The Commission notes that, pursuant to section 7 of the Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure (the Rules), the Commission
may dispense with or vary the Rules when considerations of public interest or fairness permit.
The Commission also notes that the elements raised by the CPSC in its 13 February 2018
application are similar to those mentioned by the CPSC in response to the public proceeding
initiated by Broadcasting Notice of Consultation CRTC 2017-359, Call for comments on the
Governor in Council’s request for a report on future programming distribution models (the
Notice).

For example, both in its 13 February 2018 application and in its intervention in response to the
Notice, the CPSC references the obsolescence of the Commission’s findings from Exemption
order for new media broadcasting undertakings —~ Public Notice CRTC 1999-197, the time
elapsed since the last review of the Order, the fact that Internet penetration rate is now higher
than the penetration rates for broadcasting distribution undertakings, the migration of advertising
revenues from traditional media towards the Internet, etc. Moreover, the Commission notes that
some paragraphs included in the intervention filed by the CPSC in response to the Notice are
completely or aimost completely replicated as part of the 13 February 2018 application.

Canadi
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The issue of the relevance of maintaining or amending the Order has also been raised by a
number of other interveners participating in the public consultation.

Furthermore, the Commission is an independent administrative tribunal that has the mandate,
inter alia, to supervise and regulate the Canadian broadcasting system. In furtherance of its
objects, the Commission has the discretion to determine the appropriate moment to undertake a
review of one of its policies. Under the circumstances, the Commission considers that it is not
appropriate to initiate a separate public proceeding to consider the application.

Accordingly, the Commission has determined that your application will not be posted nor receive

further process.

Yours sincerely,

Claude Doucet
Secretary General

rtu de la loi sur I'accés a linformation
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efhwe, Jean-Pierre
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s.21(1)(b)

From: Gill, Donna

Sent: February-21-18 2:36 PM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre; Craig, Michael
Subject: RE: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Inbox

Yes, good idea.

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: February-21-18 2:25 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.ge.ca>; Craig, Michael <michael.craig@crtc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Inbox

And | guess | should probably add a

P

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: February-21-18 2:20 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.ge.ca>; Craig, Michael <michael.cralg@cricgc.ca>
Subject: RE: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Inbox

Yeah, | wasn't sure about that either. But you're right, it works without it anyway.

IR

From: Gill, Donna
Sent: February-21-18 2:13 PM

To: Lefebvre, lean-Pierre <isan-pierre lefebyre @cric.gc.ca>; Craig, Michael <michael.craig@cric.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP inbox

It works for me although

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: February-21-18 2:07 PM

To: Craig, Michael <michael craig@uric.ge.ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gill@cricge.ca>
Subject: RE: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Inbox

Here's what | propose as a reply to SCFP's Part 1 application.

Please let me know if it’s in line with what you had in mind before | send a copy to Peter and Valérie.

ip

0S: Loft a voice mail to Nathalie Blais, but still haven’t heard back from her.

1
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From: Craig, Michael
Sent: February-20-18 4:20 PM
To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <lcan-plorre el

syre doerie o case Gl Donna <donng

sill@ortcecca»

Subject: FW: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Inbox

Please see atiached.

From: Craig, Michael

Sent: February-16-18 4:51 PM
To: Lehoux, Manon <}yianon.ie)
Cc: Rancourt, Mélanie <inalanio rang
Subject: FW: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP Enbox

dle pe ea>

Hi Manon,

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

Can you please create a Rapids case for the attached documents? Please let me know the case number once you have.

Many thanks,

Michael Craig
819-997-9394

From: Lehoux, Manon

Sent: February-15-18 1:22 PM

To: Craig, Michael <;nichasl craipddorio goca>
Subject: FW: Réjean Beaudet, CPSC - APP inbox

From: Oakley,Tim

Sent: February-15-18 1:.08 PM

To: Lehoux, Manon <Vanon.Lehouxd ¢
Subject: Réiean Beaudet, CPSC - APP nbOx

Hi Manon

I am not sure for this one but my guess is Michael Craig.

Please let me know what happens with this one please.
Tim

Tirn Caklay

Planification st progessus / Planning and Process

Conseil de ka radioditfusion et des télécommunications canadiennes
Canadian Radis-television and Telecommunications Commission

1 Promenade du %rt'&g@ Gatineay, QU KIAQNZ

timoakleys Wt

Téléphone | ’%"e!ephanr? 215-997-9354

Télécopieur | Facsimile 819-994.0218

Gouvernemeant du Canada | Government of Canada
www,crte.ge.ca

L Sulverooussur Twitter 0 Bollow us on Twitter
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: February-26-18 3:00 PM

To: Rancourt, Mélanie

Subject: Demande SCFP - Réexamen Ordonnance médias numérigues - Réponse
Attachments: 3072744

_-_Demande SCFP_-_Réexamen_Ordonnance_médias_numeériques_-_Réponse. DOC.DRF

Bonjour Mélanie,
Pour la signature de Scott.
Merci,

ip
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% Caonsell de la radiodifiusion et des  Canadian Radio-television and

Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

s.19(1)
télgcommunigations canadiennes  Telecommunications Commission

Ottawa, 7 mars 2018

PAR COURRIEL

Madame Nathalie Blais

Conseillére a la recherche

Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique
nblais@scip.cc.ca

Objet: Demande de la partie 1 - Réexamen de I'Ordonnance d’exemption relative aux
entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques

Madame,

J'accuse réception de la demande soumise le 13 février 2018 par le Conseil provincial du
secteur des communications (CPSC) du Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique (SCFP),
demandant au Conseil de procéder au réexamen de I'Ordonnance d’exemption relative aux
entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques (I'Ordonnance).

Je note que les éléments soulevés par le SCFP dans la présente demande sont semblables a
ceux évoqués par le SCFP en réponse a la consultation publique initiée par I'Avis de
consultation de radiodiffusion CRTC 2017-359, Appel aux observations sur la demande du
gouverneur en conseil de faire rapport sur les modéles de distribution de programmation de
l'avenir. Le sujet de la pertinence de maintenir ou de modifier I'Ordonnance a d'ailleurs
également été soulevé par divers autres intervenants participant & cette instance.

Il ne semble donc pas approprié pour le Conseil d'initier une instance publique distincte pour
considérer votre demande.

Conséguemment, votre demande ne sera pas traitée.

Veuillez agréer, Madame, I'expression de mes sentiments les meilleurs.

Scott Hutton
Directeur exécutif, Radiodiffusion

c.c. : Réjean Beaudet, CPSC_ @belinet.ca)
Gilles Charland, AQTIS { thagtis ge.ca)

FNC-CSN (fnc@inc.guebec)
Heléne Messier, AQPM (hmessier@agpm.ca)
Daniel Boyer, FTQ (fvigeant@ftg.gc.ca)

a
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) o s.21(1)(b,
Conseil de Ja radiodiffusion et des  Canadian Radio-televigion and (i)
télécommunications canadiennes  Telecommunications Commission

Ottawa, XX April 2018

BY E-MAIL

Denis Bolduc
President
SCFP-Québec
nblais@scfp.gc.ca

RE: Request for process of Part 1 application - Review of the Exemption order for digital
media broadcasting undertakings

Mr. Bolduc,

The Commission is in receipt of the application filed on 13 February 2018 by the Conseil
provincial du secteur des communications (CPSC) of the Syndicat canadien de la fonction
publique (SCFP), requesting that the Commission review the Exemption order for digital media
broadcasting undertakings (the Order), as well as of its request to process the aforementioned
application, dated 26 March 2018.

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
application are similar to those by the CPSC in response to the public proceeding
initiated by Broadcasting Notice of Consultation CRTC 2017-359, Call for comments on the
Governor in Council’s request for a report on future programming distribution models (the
Notice).

For example, in both its 13 February 2018 application and in its intervention in response to the
Notice, the CPSC references the obsolescence of the Commission's findings from Exemption
order for new media broadcasting undertakings — Public Notice CRTC 1998-197, the time
elapsed since the last review of the Order, the fact that Internet penetration rate is now higher
than penetration rate for broadcasting distribution undertakings, the migration of advertising
revenues from traditional media towards the Internet, etc. Moreover, the Commission notes that

paragraphs included in the intervention filed by the CPSC in response to the Notice are
completely or almost completely replicated in the 13 February 2018 application.

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
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Consed de la radiodiffusion et des  Canadian Radio-television and
téiscommunications canadiennes  Telecommunications Cammission

Ottawa, XX avril 2018

PAR COURRIEL

Monsieur Denis Bolduc
Président
SCFP-Québec
nblais@scfp.gc.ca

Objet: Demande de traitement de la demande de la partie 1 — Réexamen de I’Ordonnance
d’exemption relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques

Monsieur,

Le Conseil accuse réception de la demande soumise le 13 février 2018 par le Conseil provincial
du secteur des communications {CPSC) du Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique (SCFP),
demandant au Conseil de procéder au réexamen de /'Ordonnance d'exemption relative aux
entreprises de radiodiffusion de médias numériques (I'Ordonnance), ainsi que de sa demande
de traitement de la demande susmentionnee, datée du 26 mars 2018.

Le Conseil note que l'article 7 des Regles de pratique et de procédure du Conseil de la
radiodiffusion et des télécommunications canadiennes (Régles) lui permet de suspendre ou de
modifier les Régles lorsque lintérét public ou I'équité le permet. Le Conseil note de plus que les
éléments soulevés par le CPSC dans la demande du 13 février 2018 sont semblables a ceux
évoqués par le CPSC en réponse & la consultation publique initiée par I'avis de consultation de
radiodiffusion CRTC 2017-359, Appel aux observations sur la demande du gouverneur en
conseil de faire rapport sur les modéles de distribution de programmation de l'avenir ('Avis).

Par exemple, autant dans sa demande du 13 février 2018 que dans ses commentaires suivant
la consultation publique initiée par I'Avis, le CPSC fait référence a I'obsolescence des constats
établis par le Conseil dans I'Ordonnance d’'exemption relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion
de nouveaux médias — Avis Public CRTC 1898-197, au temps écoulé depuis le dernier examen
de I'Ordonnance, au fait que le taux de pénétration d’Internet est maintenant supérieur au taux
de pénétration des entreprisas de distribution en radiodiffusion, & la migration des revenus
publicitaires des médias traditionnels vers Internet, etc. Le Conseil note d'ailleurs que certains
paragraphes inclus dans l'intervention soumise par le CPSC dans le cadre de l'instance initiée
par I'Avis sont reproduits intégralement ou quasi-intégralement dans la demande du 13 février
2018.

Le sujet de la pertinence de maintenir ou de modifier | Ordonnance a d'ailleurs egalement éteé
soulevé par divers autres intervenants participant a cette consultation.

Par ailleurs, le Conseil est un tribunal administratif indépendant dont 'un des mandats est de
surveiller et réglementer le systéme canadien de radiodiffusion. Dans le cadre de ce mandat, le

lgué en ver

rtu de la loi sur I'accés a linformation
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Conseil a la discrétion de déterminer le moment adéquat pour entreprendre une révision d'une
de ses politiques. Le Conseil considére qu'il n'est pas approprié dans les circonstances d'initier
une instance publique distincte pour considérer la demande du CPSC.

Conséquemment, le Conseil a décidé de ne pas afficher votre demande et celle-ci ne sera pas
traitée

Veuillez agréer, Monsieur, 'expression de mes sentiments les meilleurs.

Claude Doucet
Secrétaire général
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
o5

i TR
From: < Dionne, Valérie
Sent: April-11-18 1:35 PM
To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
Subject: RE: Demance_de_traitement_SCFP_- Réponse

Note que j'ai aussi envoyé I'ébauche a Steve Millington pour ses commentaires. Je te reviens s'il a des changements.

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-11-18 1:09 PM

Ta: Dionne, Valérie <valerie.dionne@cric.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Demande_de_traitement_SCFP_-_Réponse

Merci Valérie.

P

From: Dionne, Valérie

Sent: April-11-18 1:04 PM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jean-pierre lefebvra@crtc.ge.ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.gc.ca>; Foster, Peter
<peter.foster@oeric ge.ca>

Subject: Demande_de_traitement_SCFP_-_Réponse

I've made some track changes.
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments;

I made an addition in the analysis.

Dionne, Valérie

April-05-18 3:36 PM

Foster, Peter; Gili, Donna; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_-_Memo_-_BCM_10_April
DOCS-#3098438-v2-SCFP_Request_-_Memo_-_BCM_10_April.docx
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Conseit de la radiodiffusion et des
telecommunications canadiennes

o BCM — 10 April 2018

BRE

From Jean-Pierre Lefebvre
De 994-5326

L

Canadian Radio-telovision and MEMOQA%%)UM NQ?& @ﬁ SERVQCE

Telgcommunications Commission

.

_
-

_

Security Classification - Classification de sécurité

Protected B

Our File - Notre référence

Your File - Votre réfarence

Date

5 April 2018

subject  Review of the Exemption order for digital media broadcasting undertakings

Sujet

For decision: Request by the Syndicat canadien de |a fonction publique for process of its Part 1 application

The application

Initial application by SCFP

On 13 February 2018, the Commission received an application filed pursuant to Part 1 of the CRTC Rules of
Practice and Procedure (the Rules of Procedure) from the Conseil provincial du secteur des communications
(CPSC) of the Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique (SCFP), requesting that the Commission review the
Digital Media Exemption Order! (the DMEO),

In response to this application, on 7 March 2018, Commission staff sent a letter to the SCFP, indicating that it
would not be appropriate for the Commission to initiate a separate proceeding on the matter, as the issue of
the relevance of maintaining or amending the DMEO had already been raised by a number of interveners,
including the SCFP, as part of the public proceeding initiated by Broadcasting Notice of Consultation CRTC
2017-359, Call for comments on the Governor in Council’s request for a report on future programming
distribution models (Notice of Consultation 2017-359).

Request to process

On 26 March 2018, the SCFP sent another letter to the Commission, requesting that the Part 1 application filed
on 13 February be published and that the Commission render a decision on it at the conclusion of the process.

The SCFP is of the view that:

- The response sent by staff does not constitute a Commission decision and that, accordingly, SCFP's Part 1
application is still pending publication and decision.

- The fact that the SCFP's Part 1 application was not published contravenes the Rules of Procedure.

- Nothing in the Rules of Procedure specifies that a Part 1 application can be denied based on the fact it
addresses a matter aiready examined as part of ancther proceeding.

- Should the Commission fail to publish its application in a timely manner, the SCFP will undertake the
appropriate legal recourses.

b Officially known as the Exemption order for digital media broadcasting undertakings.

BC 1T 880
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Analysis

Legal advice

Recommandation

Staff recommends that the Commission decide not to process SCFP’'s Part 1 application.

BC 77 (88
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
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From: Dionne, Valérie

Sent: April-05-18 9:14 AM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre; Gill, Donna; Foster, Peter

Subject: SCFP_BCM_memo

Attachments: DOCS-#3097339-v1-SCFP_mandamus_BCM_memo.docx
Hello,

| have attached track changes to the SCFP BCM memo.

Val
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Cunsal de ta sadiodifusion ol des  Canadian Radid-telovisih and MEMORANDUM NOTE DE SERVICE

L Ao Telgeommunications Commission

mgshioaticny - Classifcation de securie

A Ter File - Motre rofemence

Filg - Voire rifirence

From

De Date

subject  Réexamen de POrdonnance d’exemption de radiodiffusion relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion de

Bujet médias numérigues
Pour décision; Demande de traitement du Byndicat cenadien de la fonction
publique de 1 yeriy de ie 1 des Heqales de nrataue of da procédure

La demande
Demande initiale du SCFP

Le 13 féurier 2018, le Conseil a requ une demande de Ja partie 1 gdes Régles de pratique gt g procsdure du
CRTC des Régles) de la part du Consell provincial du secteur des communinations (CPSC) du Syndicat

canagen de ia fonction publique {SCFP), demandant au Consell de procéder au reexamen de | Qrdonnance
d'exemption relative aux entreprises de radiodiffusion de meédias numériques (' Ordonnance).

En réponse a cette demande, le 7 mars 2018, le personnei du Consei a envoyé une fettre au SCFP. fu
indiquant qu'il ne sembiait pas approprié pour le Consell d'initier une instance distincts @ cet effet, puisque i2
sujet de ia pertinence de maintenir ou de modifier ['Ordonnance avait elé soulevé par divers intervenants,
ingluant le SCFP wi-méme, dans le cadre de ia consuitation publique initiee par PAvis de consultation de
radiodiffusion CRTC 2017-359, Appel aux ohservations sur la demande du gouverneur en consell de faire
rapport sur les modéles de distribution de programmation de Favenir (I'Avis de consuliation 2017-358).
Demande de traftement

Le 26 mars 2018, je SCFP a envoyé une nouvelie letire au Conseil, ki demandant de publier ia demande de ia
partie 1 déposée le 13 fevrier 2018 ot de rendre une décision au terme du processus,

Le BOFP est d'avis que

- Laréponse envoyee par le personnel du Conseil ne'constitue pas une décision du Consed el que, pour
cette raison, ia demande de Ja partie 1 du SCFP es! toujouwss en attente d'un affichage et d'une décision.

- Le fait de ne pas afficher la demande de ia partie 1 du SCFP contrevient aux Régles

- i nest prévi nulle part dans les Reégies qu'uns demande de la partie 1 pulsse &tre refusée au motf gu'elle

aborde ung question déia traitée dans un autre processus du Conseil

SRV
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Avis juridigue

Recommandation

Le personnet recommande que le Consei
du SCFP,

QT A
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Formatted: Font alic

Formatted: Font: italic
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

From: Foster, Peter

Sent: . April-04-18 1:56 PM

To: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Cc: Dionne, Valérie; Gill, Donna

Subject: RE: Demande de traitement - SCFP - Memo

Me too, IP - thanks

From: Gili, Donna

Sent: April-04-18 1:34 PM

To: Lefebvre, jean-Pierre <jean-pierre.lefebvre@crtc.ge.ca>; Foster, Peter <peter.foster@crtc.gc.ca>; Dionne, Valérie
<valerie.dionne@cric.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Demande de traitement - SCFP - Memo

It looks good to me, JP.

From: Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre

Sent: April-04-18 11:43 AM

To: Gill, Donna <donna gill@cric g ca>; Foster, Peter <peter.foster@cric.ge.ca>; Dionne, Valérie
<yalerie dionne@oric.ge.ca>

Subject: Demande de traitement - SCFP - Memao

Here’s my first crack at the SCFP memo {request to review the DMEO Exemption Order).
Valérie will provide an analysis regarding

Please let me know it this works for you {1 did it in French so far, but I'll translate it as soon as we're set on content and
tone).

Thanks,

ipP
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Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre
T,
Fromw Foster, Peter
Sent: April-04-18 10:17 AM
To: Rancourt, Eric
Ce: Hutton, Scott: Brault, Claude; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre; Valladao, Patricia; Legault, Céline;
Gill, Donna
Subject: RE: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox
Hi Eric — 1 didn’t see anything in this morming’s clippings by Did his piece get published today?

From: Rancourt, Eric

Sent: April-03-18 2:22 PM

To: Foster, Peter <peter.foster@cric.gc.ca>

Ce: Hutton, Scott <scott.hutton@crtc.ge.ca>; Brault, Claude <claude.brault@crtc.gc.ca>; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jean-
pierre.lefebvre@crtc.ge.ca>; Valladao, Patricia <patricia.valladao@crtc.ge.ca>; Legault, Céline
<Celine.legault@crtc.ge.ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gili@crtc.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP inbox

FYl - is writing & story on this for publication

From: Foster, Peter

Sent: March-28-18 5:05 PM

To: Rancourt, Eric <eric.rancourt@crtc.goca>

Cc: Hutton, Scott <scott hulton@cric.gc.ca>; Brault, Claude <claude brault@cric.ge.ca>; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jean-
nierre.lefebvre @cric.ge.ca>; Valladao, Patricia <patricia.valladao@crtc.ge.ca>; Legault, Céline
<Celine.lozault@cricge ca>; Gill, Donna <donna.gill@cric.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

Hi Eric -

From: Rancourt, Eric

Sent: March-28-18 1:53 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gill@crtc.ec.ca>

Ce: Hutton, Scott <scott.huttan@crto.gc.ca>; Foster, Peter <peterfoster@ortc.go.ca>; Brault, Claude
<claude brault@crtc.gc.ca>; Lefebvre, Jean-Plerre <lean-pierre.lefebvre@cric.ge ca>; Valladao, Patricia
<patricia.valladap@crte go.ca>; Legault, Céline <Celine Legauli@oricrc.ca>

Subject: RE: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Quebec - APP inbox

Thanks, Donna. Please let us know what we decide to do re:

From: Gill, Donna

Sent: March-28-18 1:51 PM

To: Rancourt, Eric <eric rangourt@orte ge ca>

Ce: Hutton, Scott <scott.hutton@crtc go.ca>; Foster, Peter <peter foster@crte.ge.ca>; Brault, Claude
<claude brault@ertc.ge.ca>; Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre <jgan-pierre lefebyre@cricge.ca>

Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

000034



Record released pursuant to the Access to Information Act /
Document divulgué en vertu de la loi sur I'acces a l'information

Hi Eric — Scott wanted us to give you a head’s up on this but | see that you were copied. My group prepared the letter
that went out so if you need our help on that just contact me.

From: Craig, Michael

Sent: March-28-18 12:28 PM

To: Gill, Donna <donna.gili@oric sc ca>; Foster, Peter <peter foster@cortcgc.ca>; Carter, Sheehan

<sheshan carterf@oris gorass Hutton, Scott <scot Gicrte gr.cax; Dionne, Valérie <vplerie dionne@oric oo o>
Lefebvre, Jean-Pierre < s Rancourt, Eric <grc rancourt@loric o cas»

Cc: Rancourt, Mélanie <z g : gc ca>

Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP- Quebec APP Inbox

Hi,

The SCFP has provided a response to Scott’s letter that indicated that it would not be appropriate for us to treat their
“application” to review the DMEQ at this time

Arguing that a staff letter is not a decision of the Commission, that our choice to not publish their application upon
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
Manager, English and Third-language Television|
Gestionnaire, Télévision anglaise et de tierce langue
Conseil de la radiodiffusion et des tglécommunications canadiennes | Canadian Radio-television and
Telecommunications Commission
Lea Terrasses de la Chaudiére, 1 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, Québec, J8X 4B
richael craigoicaoes
Te!ephmeﬁe ephone: 819-997-9294
Télgcopieur / Facsimile: 819-894-0218
Gouvernemant du Canada / Government of Canada
yaw o go.on

v Sulver-nous sur Twitter | 0 Follow us on Twilter

From: Lehoux, Manon

Sent: March-28-18 11:11 AM

To: Craig, Michael <inichael craind Lar
Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCFP-Québec - APP Inbox

From: Qakley,Tim

Sent: March-28-18 10:17 AM

To: Lehoux, Manon <Manon lehouy@oric geca>
Subject: FW: Denis Bolduc / SCF?~Quebec - APP Inbox

Good morning Manon
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This is to be sent to Michael Craig as per Maron Auger’s instructions

Thank you
Have a great day

Tim

Tim Qakley

Planification et processus / Planning and Process

Consell de fa radiodifusion et des télécommunications canadiznnes
Canadian Radic-television and Telecommunications Commissio
1 Promenade du Portage, Gatineau, QU KIA QN2
tim.oakley@erte.ge.ca

Téléphone | Telephone 819-897.9354

Telécopiour | Facsimile 819.994-0218

Gouvernement du Canads | Government of Canada
WWW.CIrte.pe.ca

Sl S

Suivez-nous sur Twitter | Follow us on Twitter
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C_n{tseié de la radiodiffusion et des  Canadian Radio-talevision and
tégcommunications canadiennes  Telecommurications Commission

Ottawa, 20 April 2018

VIA E-MAIL

Denis Bolduc
President
SCFP-Québec
nblais@scip.qc.ca

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
broadcasting undertakings (the Order), as well as of its request for process of the
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
order for new media broadcasting undertakings — Public Notice CRTC 1999-197, the time
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
completely or almost completely replicated as part of the 13 February 2018 application.
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
further process. '
Yours sincerely,

Claude Doucet
Secretary General

rtu de la loi sur I'accés a linformation
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DOCUMENT AT A GLANCE
BCM — 10 APRIL2018

TITLE AND PURPOSE

For decision: Request by the Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique for process of its Part 1
application

SummMany

The Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique {SCFP) is requesting that the Part 1 application it
filed on 13 February, requesting a review of the Digital Media Exemtion Order (DMEO), be
published and that the Commission render a decision on it at the conclusion of the process.

Based on the fact that the issue of maintaining or amending the DMEOQ has been raised in the
proceeding initiated by Notice of Consultation 2017-359, staff is recommending that the
Commission decide not to process SCFP’s Part 1 application.

IMPACT ANALYSIS n/a | RELEVANT PAGE(S)

Official language minority communities or other considerations

{see: DM5#2540849) X
.............................................................................. e

Small Businesses {see: DM5 #1672887)

CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME AND TiTLE: JEAN-PIERRE LEFEBVRE
DIRECTORATE: BROADCASTING

TELEPHONE:819-994-5326

TRANSLATION EXPECTED ON:

DOCS 946987, 2012-05-22 000039
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{EncusH VERSION FOLLOWS)

APERCU DU DOCUMENT
RCR~ 10 AVRIL 2018

Trege et Hur

Pour décision: Demande de traitement du Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique de sa
demande en vertu de la Partie 1 des Régles de pratique et de procédure

SoOMBMAIRE

Le Syndicat canadien de la fonction publique demande que sa demande de la partie 1 soumise le
13 février 2018, exigeant le réexamen de 'Ordonnance d’exemption relative aux entreprises de
radiodiffusion de m<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>